



Church of the Good Shepherd — Buffalo, New York

The Episcopal Church of the Good Shepherd is located on Jewett Parkway in Buffalo, New York. The church building was designed by architects Marling & Burdett and constructed in 1887–1888.

The parish became an important Episcopal congregation in Buffalo during the late nineteenth and early twentieth centuries. The church building is recognized for its Gothic-style architecture and is included among historic landmarks in the city.

Rev. Thomas B. Berry, founder of the Dakota School for the Deaf, spent the later years of his ministry in western New York. After his death in 1918, his funeral service was held at the Church of the Good Shepherd in Buffalo, reflecting his long association with Episcopal ministry in that region.

Rev. Thomas B. Berry died in Geneva, New York, on May 12, 1918. His funeral service was held at the Church of the Good Shepherd in Buffalo, reflecting his long association with Episcopal ministry and deaf congregations in western New York.

